-October 13, 1968

Dr, James B, Rhoads

Archivist of the Unlted States
National Archives and Records uervice
Washington, B, C. 20&08

~ Dear Dr. Rhoads:

The agenda of ths Warren Commiasion exscutive session of Januaery 27,
196, makes it obviocua that the entire trenscript cennot properly be
withheld, I therefore renew my request for it and for a list of sny

- of the toplea you way decide still to withholda., From the attachments
$o the sgends, it would ssem that not even whst relates to the protec~
tion of the President is subjeet to withholding.

¥Mr. Hoover's letter of February 11, 196}, in the GAI-FBI file, refers
to severel things I would like: The lonnie Hudkins story in the Houston
" Post of 1/1/6lL; the FBI interview with him of 2/8/6lL (end sny others);
I interviews with Philadelphia Inquirer reporter Joe Goulden and
his stories.

Mr. Hoover's letter of Fabruary 17, 196&, came file: the January 25,
196L, interview with Bill Alexsnder (ené eny cthers).

Mr. Hoover's letter of February 10, 196L, same file: ths FBI interview
Februsry 8, 196L, w*th Henry wade (and eny others).

Frowm thase files it would seor there should be &dditionsl memoranda, by
Mr. Rankin end/or others, on thelr confsrences relsting to Jswald as
government-connected, These shculd include those of hils January 24 oone
ference with the Texans snd thét of Jenuery 28 with Mp, Hoover. If there
are any reports or memorsnda of interviews with Dean ntorey, I should like
them, alaoa,

There was no coverling letter with the regletered package of matarial-!
received yesterdasy, including these latters snd whatserelates to the
Jenuary 27, 196l., executive session, I presume you havs not yst sent me
all the meteriel on Osmidld azr zgent,

In the PC~6 file iz & memo saying thers were to be subsequsnt atefl mest-
ings on this subject, including the Hosty matter. If there were, I would
like coples of any records,

In the meterial supplied me, there are no affidavits donying Oswald was
connected with either the Defense Intelligance Agency, the Offics of Navy
Intelligence or any Marine irtelligence unit. Is thers such evidsnca?

If so, may I please have coplea?

Mey I, please, have coples of Zxhibits 706-9 and CD 1395, pp.u46-8.

If my sccount is getting low, if you will advise me, I wi'l replenish it.
: Sincerely,

Fannld Waltahane




